Kendall County Juvenile Justice Council (JJC) Council Meeting

Kendall County Courthouse Jury Assembly room August 30, 2022 3:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

- I. Call to order- Eric Weis called the meeting to order at 3:34pm
- II. Roll call- Judy Gilmour, Chris Menochko, Chris Warmbold, Zach Klatt, Jason Bastin, Jacqueline Juodis, Jason Andrade, Michelle, Hawley, Kelly DeGarmo, Jessica Deets, Jason Majer, Judge Robert Pilmer, Elizabeth Karales, Shelley Senffner, Madeline Mundsinger, Brenda Karales, Ryan Phelps, Alice Elliott, Ryan Goldsmith, Andrew Nickel, Eric Weiss, Ethan Lawrence.
- III. Approval of Agenda- Judy Gilmour motioned to approve the agenda, Andrew Nickel seconded, and passed
- IV. Approval of minutes from last meeting, April 26, 2022- Chris Menochko motioned to approve the agenda from the last meeting as amended. (Corrected to remove #3 under committee reports). Ryan Phelps seconded and passed.
- V. Old Business
 - A. Open Meetings Act- Eric reminded everyone that is they have not already completed the Open Meetings Act training they should do so before the next meeting.
 - B. TALK programs and Operation Snowball- Brenda reported the JJC Board of Directors meeting approved the following: \$750.00 to Oswego HS BIONIC program (will start right away); \$350.00 to Newark HS to start a TALK Program.
 - C. Other- Eric reported the budget for next year has been submitted and includes money to be used for grants for the 2022-2023 school year for truancy programs in Kendall County as well as expenses associated with 2023 SKY Run.
 - a. New members added to include: Jessica Deets, Maddie Mungsinger from OHS, Abigail Mungsinger, from OHS, Sydney Monn from OHS. Judge Jody Gleason. Judge Pilmer was present as a stand in for Judge Gleason. Also removed members: Judge Melissa Barnhart, Michael Montgomery, Delaney Mehochko and Eryn Moon. Membership changes were related to graduations, retirement and job changes.

VI. New business

A. Committee Reports

- 1. Membership/Committee assignments Brenda Karales New people should select a committee and let Brenda know. We are actively seeking membership from Newark HS
- 2. Juvenile Justice Planning Alice Elliott- no report
- 3. Resource/Development/Funding/Grants- Brenda Karales- Truancy Programs that serve Kendall County are being sought out to apply for funding.
- 4. Legislative Judy Gilmour- no report
- 5. School Safety Plan- Chris Mehochko- Cyberbullying training conducted by Judge Boyles in Kane County is being sought. Judge Pilmer suggested a Kendall County Judge become trained to provide the workshop. It will be a JJC event so we will need a presence by JJC members at the event.
- 6. Interagency Assessment Michelle Hawley- no report

- 7. Program/Resource Guide Ryan Phelps- Meeting today at 4pm. Updating the Resource Guide and working on getting more graphics added.
- 8. Fundraising Committee Brenda Karales- meeting today at 4pm
- 9. Scholarship Committee Ryan Phelps- awarded 2 \$500 scholarships that were presented at a County Board Meeting with a press release issued as well. Next invitation to apply will go out in February.

B. Other new business- none

- VII. Citizens to be heard- hearing none
- VIII. Next Meeting, November 29, 2022 at 3:30 p.m. in Jury Assembly Room
- IX. Adjournment- Motion to adjourn by Andrew Nickel and seconded by Ryan Phelps, passed.